Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928

Berwick Bassett

Berwick Bassett ia a township and parish situated 9 miles from Swindon. 8 miles from Marlborough and 7%z from
Wootton Bassett Station, and is in the Devizes Division of Wilts, Marlborough Union, Petty Sessional Division and
County Court District, and Diocese of Salisbury. The Church, which is dedicated to St. Nicholas, has a register dating
from 1674; and the living, a vicarage, with Winterbourne Monkton annexed, od the net yearly value of £295, including 9
acres of glebe, with residence, is in the gift of the Bishop of Salisbury. Mr. F. G. Smyth and Mr. Fred Doble are the chief
landowners. Area, 1.391 acres; rateable value, £1.087; population in 1921, 92. Letters are despatched at 7.40 a.m. and
5.40 p.m. Weekdays, and 5.30 p.m. Sundays. The nearest Money Order and Telegraph Offices are situated at Broad
Hinton and Avebury.

VICAR — Rev. R. S. Weallens

Gentry/Private Residents

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Ball G. Mrs. Small Holder
Davis G. Parish Clerk
Smyth W. F. H. Manor Farm
Weallens R. S. Rev. The Vicarage
Willis E. A Berwick House

Traders
\ Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish \
Rickards H Grocer, small holder & Agent
' for the “North Wilts Herald”
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